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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL fff fcnown) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The proposed Blountville Historic District covers the distance of
Main Street or old Highway IIW running east to west through the
center of town. W.ithin this area and considered of importance to
the district are 23”houses, the cemetery, the court house, and a
snail law office. There is a wide variety of late eighteenth
century structures, most of them white clapboard, many of them log
imderneath, and a few of them of outstanding architectural si™ifi-
. cance. The line of early residences is occasionally interrupted by
a new store building, a modernized nineteenth century structure, or
a vacant lot. Most of the buildings on Main Street are on the
original 30 long narrow lots which extend to a back street. Buildings
have not littered the back of the lots on the north side of Main
Street. They remain open with trees and grass; in some cases the
buildings ha:ive disappeared and a lot is completely vacant.

The western boundary of the district is determined by the Blountville
Cemetery, which contains the graves of many of the town’s early
leaders and citizens. Buildings on the north side of the hill
include a board and batten house next to the cemetery, five clapboard
houses, all probably of the last half of the nineteenth century, and
one modern dwelling. Excepting one two-story mid-nineteenth century
frame dwelling, early buildings on the south side have been replaced
by an assortment of low modern structures including a Tennessee
Highway Department maintenance con”lex.

In the center of town, the north side of Main Street is dominated by
the ljro-story red brick court house, built during the 1920's and
with a wing-of more recent date. After the completion of a new
court house to be built off Main Street, the present building will
serve as an annex. There are two buildings of architectural
importance on this side. The Old Deery Inn, a two-stpry clapboard-
over-log structure, has exceptional detail both on the interior and
elcferior. Anderson”™Hall is one of the few brick dwellings in
Blountville. It is a two-story dwelling with interior chimneys, a
double porch, and carved doorways with fanlights surmounted by
pediments. Next to Anderson Hall is a small white clapboard law
office.

On the south side of Main Street are three modern church buildings,
two of them in the Colonial Revival style. The oldest structure
still standing in Blountville, the Cnl" John anHPT»gnn tc
located between two of the churches, and is across the street from
the Old Deery Inn. It is a two-story clapboard-over-log house.
Presently it serves as the Sullivan County Public Library, but its
continued use is uncertain.

The limited number of new commercial buildings within the proposed
district are west of the OIld Deery Inn and the John Anderson House.

fA nomination form for the OIld Deery Inn has previously been
submitted,)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFrCANCE
Blountville has been the county ,seat of Sullivan 1795.

It was also an active commercial center through much of the
nineteenth century. As such, the early residents of the town
included men of outstanding legal talent and men who became wealthy
merchants. With the advent of better roads and transportation,

many of the lawyers, merchants, and others moved to the larger towns
of Bristol and Kingsport. To the visitor, the Main Street of
Blountville appears to have changed little since that time. Many of
the homes associated with the early leaders from the late eighteenth
century through the nineteenth century still stand with open areas
of trees and grass.

The land on which Blountville is built was originally a 600 acre
grant purchased by James Brigham in 1782. Ten years later, Brigham
gave 30 acres to the county commissioners when Sullivan County was
being partitioned to make other counties and there was a need for a
centrally located court house. Thirty quarter-acre lots were offered
for sale in 1795. At first, sales were slow, but eventually buyers
included men like Col. John Tipton, Col. James King, William Deery,
and General George Rutledge. W.ith the addition of such prominent
and well-educated families as the Rheas, Andersons, Fains, Dulaneys,
and Maxwells, Blountville became the ’center of an enlightened
citizenship.” Many of the men had outstanding military records and
were to serve in the legislature, both state and national.

The Tennessee Gazetteer, published in 1834, stated that Blountville
had a population of 209 in 1829, and that it contained 28 houses,
one Presbyterian church, one Methodist church, one lawyer (in all
probability, an inaccurate figure), one doctor, six stores, two
taverns, and ten mechanics. Another source states that the town had
no shipping facilities, but did have three stagelines. As early as
1806, the Jefferson Academy for boys opened. A female academy was
established in 1837.

The late nineteenth century structures which remain along with the
earlier buildings on Main Street suggest that the town changed to a
limited e3(tent after the Civil War. During the war, it served as
the site of the Battle of Blountville.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
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in the National Register and certify that it has been
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8. Significance (cent.)

Blountville has not only maintained many of its early structures, it
has also maintained the quiet way of life of a small rural town. The
exceptions are busy court days when traffic is heavy, but even this
continues in the tradition of Blountville as the county seat.
Dwellings on the north side of Main Street have their original long
narrow lots extending to the back street. With their gardens and out-
buildings, the view is not much different from what it would have
been during the nineteenth century. Most of the houses are simple,
although there are a few, such as the architecturally significant

Old Deery Inn and Anderson Hall, which are reminders of the town's

Tnore prosperous years.

Until very recently, Blountville has changed little since the late
nineteenth century. Suburban developments are extending far beyond
both Bristol and Kingsport. Small flat-roofed and glass-front store
buildings have replaced some of the older buildings on Blountville's
Main Street and others are threatened. A few individuals, like the
owner of the Old Deery Inn, have consciously worked at preserving

the town. To this point, however, Blountville’s preservation has been
primarily by happenslange4 'rom now on, its survival will require
much more.

IN"XX  lyyo's --

6P0 901.082
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TENNESSEE HISTORICAL COMMISSION

STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES BUILDING
NASHVILLE. TENNESSEE 37219

ROBERILO: GAW. CHAIRMAN MICHAEL J. SMITH
rOue EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

September 18, 1972

VERNQN, SHARP. VICE-CHAIRMAN

Dr. William J, Murtagh
National Park Service

Room 3209
NATIONAL
1100 L Street, N.W. REGISTER

Washington, D. C. 20005
Dear Dr. Murtagh:

Enclosed please find the forms necessary for the
nomination of the Blountville Historic District to
the National Register of Historic Places.

If any additional Information is needed, please let
me Kknow.

Sincerely,

Michael ™ mlith
State Liaison Officer, PL 89-665

MJSthh
Enc,
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] PHR NRowlandtnm 2/23/73
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